

A skier near Cooke City got cracking and collapsing in areas where the snowpack is thin. These signs of instability are most common on mid to low elevation slopes. This slope likely would have avalanched if the slope angle was steeper. Photo Clark Corey

Advisory Region Cooke City

**Forecast link:** GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Feb 17, 2013GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Feb 18, 2013

Cooke City, 2013-02-16